



AHMADA ITMAMUNNAFI'

+6285707614937 | jamezmada@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/in/ahmada-it/ | <https://github.com/ahmadaait/>
Malang, Indonesia.

I am a fresh graduate and energetic software developer with 2 years experience. Currently I am more interested in working as a Backend Developer, developing APIs, and implementing an architecture that suits the company's business flow.

Education Level

National Institute of Technology Malang (ITN Malang) - Malang, Indonesia

Sep 2019 - Mar 2023

Bachelor Degree in Informatics Engineering, 3.73/4.00

Work Experiences

Tirtarona Climate Change Tourism - Malang, Indonesia

Sep 2021 - Dec 2021

Backend Developer Internship

- Developed monitoring website for Instalasi Pengolahan Air Limbah (IPAL)
- Developed monitoring website for Weather and Air Quality
- Work with a Laravel framework for the backend
- Created and implemented database designs and data models
- Worked with project managers and customers to resolve technical issues

Sumberejo Marketplace - Batu, Indonesia

Aug 2022 - Nov 2022

Backend Developer Internship

- Create a company profile and marketplace for local greengrocer
- Build monolithic web architecture with Laravel framework
- Worked with project managers and customers to resolve technical issues

Sabbi Teknologi Indonesia - Malang, Indonesia

Dec 2022 - Present

Backend Developer

- Create laboratory information system for laboratory management with integrated system
- Work with a Go framework for the backend
- Created and implemented database designs and data model
- Bridging hardware for laboratory information system (IoT)
- Worked with project managers and customers to resolve technical issues

Organisational Experience

Mobile Programming Laboratory - Malang, Indonesia

Oct 2019 - Mar 2023

Laboratory Assistant

- Leader of Mobile Programming Laboratory (2021-2022)
- Coordinate the practicum of several courses
- Assisting lecturers in building learning modules
- Conduct training for high school students

Taekwondo National Institute of Technology Malang - Malang, Indonesia

Sep 2019 - Mar 2023

Athlete

- Co-Leader of Taekwondo National Institute of Technology Malang (2021-2022)
- Assist leaders in developing the organization
- Organizing student activity unit members
- Organize the work program of each manager

Skills, Achievements & Other Experience

- **Hard Skills:** PHP, TypeScript, JavaScript, Golang, Laravel, MySQL, PostgreSQL, JSON API, GIT, Node JS, Express JS, Nest JS, React JS, Go Fiber, Docker, Arduino
- **Soft Skills:** Time Management, Communication, Problem-solving, Teamwork, Leadership, Adaptability